MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
LARKSPUR PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION
JUNE 21, 2012

COMMISSION: PRESENT: Chair Blauvelt, Friedel, Hayse
Matteo, McNally

STAFF: PRESENT: Recreation Director Whitley
Recreation Supervisor Clegg
Chair Blauvelt called the meeting to order at 3.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

Approval of Minutes of May 17, 2012

M/s Matteo/McNally to approve the minutes of May 2012 as submitted.
Ayes: All

OPEN TIME
There were no comments

PUBLIC HEARING

1. Protest Heritage Tree Permit Application: 1&kR&ay

Recreation Director Whitley presented the stafbrepThe applicant is requesting the
removal of seven Redwood trees. He stated thecapplobtained two arborist reports,
one from Mr. Ken Bovero of Marin County Arboristscaone from Mr. Ray Moritz of
Urban Forestry Associates. Both assert that thgesutrees are impacting the structural
integrity of the home and are causing damage téotinedation, exterior wall, and roof.
Both arborists also assert that the trees are gixiglsigns of weakness. One letter of
protest was received.

Commissioner McNally disclosed that he was an aotarece of the father of one of the
applicants. This would not effect his decision.

Chair Blauvelt opened the Public Hearing.
Mr. Kevin Vasquez, applicant, stated he is in cacttto purchase the home. He loves the

location of the home and the neighborhood. Theeéhawould provide an opportunity for
his family to grow. There is a very spacious yaith 52 spectacular Redwood trees.



Seven of these trees are seriously impacting tbheéhand pose safety concerns. The
house is currently severely damaged and will cotito be damaged as the years go on.
They do not plan to increase the size of the hotlrgs-will keep the structure as is.

They do plan to paint the outside and change thiderof the house. It is paramount that
the trees are removed because the trees are @ukRiexisting house. They do not
think they are being irresponsible or negligeraasking for the removal of the trees.
They understand and appreciate the tree removeépso They do not think they are
denuding the property and feel their request ig lgaggical. The application to remove
the trees is solely a factor of enjoying the propeHe is confident that nobody will buy
this property without the removal of these treEg. is requesting that the Commission
grant the application to remove all seven trees.

Commissioner Hauser stated tree permit applicagoaslivided into two types of
requests: those that relate to construction projibett are reviewed by the Planning
Commission and those that are not related to asetgin projects that are reviewed by
the Parks and Recreation Commission. He statedstlai beautiful piece of property and
he understands the issues with the house. Hedcatkihe property and asked if this
were a prelude to a remodel- it would almost béeeas remove the house and not the
trees. He is wondering whether this is the rigitifn and whether they are looking at a
remodel. He asked Mr. Vasquez what he intend® twith the house. Mr. Vasquez
stated they do not intend to do anything to theteng structure other than painting,
redoing the floors and windows, and fixing the algsvalls that have been damaged by
the trees. They have no intention of increasiegsie of the floor plan. Commissioner
McNally noted the Commission received letters fr@sidents expressing this concern.
Chair Blauvelt stated she had the same concern.

Mr. Ken Bovero, arborist with Marin County Arbomssistated he has been performing
tree work in Marin County for 34 years. His companovides tree pruning, tree
maintenance, expert witness testimony, consultatand reports. He has never seen this
much damage to a structure caused by trees. Tinelétion is cracked on every corner
and there is damage to the walls from tree rodtge applicant made it clear that he
intends to keep the existing structure. The repocuments his findings on a tree-by-
tree basis and he has included photographs.clié# that many years ago the owners
attempted to remove sections of the foundationpamat new sections in an attempt to
stop the damage. He noted the photographs shawhthatructural integrity of the house
has been compromised and “things are moving”. &geno question that these trees
will continue to damage the structure. Tree #&asting to push into the walls and
damaging the foundation and the eves. Furthermioeestructural integrity of the trees
has been compromised due to the structure growtoghem. Mr. Moritz also points
this out in his report.

Commissioner McNally asked if the removal of oreetthat was related to another tree
would undermine this second tree. Mr. Bovero st#tés relates more to a forest setting
and has to do with windward directions. The legdidge of a forest should not be
removed because it could cause damage to the iofttle forest. There is no relevance
to this situation since all of these trees have then root systems.



Commissioner Hauser asked Mr. Bovero about Mr. M@rreport and if there was
anything he disagreed with. Mr. Bovero stated “n@hair Blauvelt there was one
difference in the two reports- Mr. Moritz recommerttat tree #7 should remain. Mr.
Bovero stated that tree would eventually cause damad should be removed.

Commissioner Hauser asked how these trees woulehbeved given the proximity to
the house. Mr. Bovero stated it would be done eargfully. One way would be to rip
diagonally through the tree and take out sectionsexes one at a time with a crane-
similar to building blocks. Tree #2 would be thesndifficult tree to remove and would
involve the removal of part of the roof supporusture or fascia detail.

Chair Blauvelt stated all of the Commissioners hagen to the site.

Ms. Eileen Wallace, owner and trustee of 10 Park,\W&ated she was raised in this
house and now lives in Novato. Her parents pueghéise property in 1955 partly due to
the Redwood trees. They turned a two bedroomaritur-bedroom house. Her parents
added the permanent landscaping, rock walls, fermeekall the gardens. She would like
another family to enjoy the property as much asfémily enjoyed it.

Ms. Doris Water, Ardmore Road, stated the treepigstion are seven majestic heritage
Redwood trees and once they are removed they aeefgoever. She did not think there
would be any way to remove those trees withoutreéweamaging the house. Once the
trees are down and the house is wrecked then ikdWmieither sold or a new house
would be built on the property. She could not sion how seven people could live in
this house and did not think it would be a longrtesolution. The most bothersome thing
is that the proposed owners do not have a plae.aSked if there would be a way to
build on the lot with minimal tree destruction. eStid not think there was a plot plan
showing the location of the trees in relation te llouse and the property. Allowing the
destruction of these seven trees would be a terdlsls. If the applicants are truly
concerned about the safety of their family andréighbors then they should remove the
non-native, fire hazard Eucalyptus trees that tower the Redwoods. She is of the
opinion that there is a way to build a new homeiadomost of the trees. It would be sad
to remove the seven heritage trees.

Ms. Barbara Salzman, Ardmore Road, stated she whetprotest letter. She pointed out
that the applicants hired the two arborists. M&aunty Arborists recommended the
removal of the seven trees and has also offeregihtove the trees and process the trees.
She is concerned about arborist making money otréles. The report from Urban
Forestry Associates is very thorough and basiteltks up the other arborist’s report.
She has never heard a consultant who disagreedheitipplicant and the Commission
should take this into consideration. She notetltti@arborist from Urban Forestry
Associates points out that one of the trees ige-$pttlement” tree and must be 500 to
600 years old. It has been damaged by fire antiidmimpacting the foundation. The
issues raised in the reports pertained to safdtglmiwas of the opinion that Redwoods
are very stable trees with root systems that destimined. They will not fall down in the



wind and are very resistant to disease. Evideh@engus or decay does not mean that
the tree is going to die. There are options indgdelocating the house on the property.
She could not imagine how they will remove thedregthout damaging the house. She
stated this is probably the most significant Reddvgmve in Larkspur and removing any
of them would damage the habitat and integrityneféntire grove. She pointed out that
the applicant might not even purchase the houseren@ity should not do land use
planning and environmental protection based on @mesn She urged the Commission to
deny the request to remove the trees.

Mr. Tom Waters, Magnolia Avenue, read a letter fidm Mittermeyer who lives on
Ardmore Avenue expressing concern about the renafvéile trees. Mr. Mittermeyer
noted there was no documentation about the impastirrounding properties and birds in
the area and he was concerned that the Red-Shdiddgeks in the area use the Redwood
trees. Mr. Mittermeyer felt that parts of the heugould need to be demolished if the
trees were removed. He noted that houses coulddeated and re-built- old Redwood
trees could not. Mr. Wallers noted that tree #% #® were damaged by fire prior to
anybody inhabiting this area. Mr. Mittermeyer stain his letter that removal of the
trees would dramatically alter the feel and theugalf the neighborhood. Mr. Wallers
asked Mr. Bovero about the age of the trees. MveBo stated they were probably 150
years old. Mr. Wallers read a letter from Mr. R&rossi who recently moved from
Larkspur to Lake Tahoe. Mr. Grossi pointed outithportant carbon-exchange that
trees perform and stated that cutting down thestwemuld be an un-alterable decision.
Mr. Wallers stated he walked up Baltimore Canyod saww many homes surrounded by
Redwoods that backed right up to the side of thesbo

Mr. Mark Sandoval, Ardmore Road, agreed with maihe remarks. Without a
comprehensive plan, removal of the trees wouldrbepture. He could appreciate that
certain trees were causing damage to the structdeenoted he is an architect and he
disagreed with the suggestion that there wouldbeainy damage to the structure while
removing the trees. He reiterated the need féam that indicates how they would
remove the trees without making the structure lptedeless.

Ms. Jennifer Lagaly, prospective buyer, stated theyently live in a house that is 1,200
square feet and the subject property (1,900 sdaateseems quite large. She drew
some plans on the white-board and discussed wegiplan to do with the house. She
reiterated that the structure would stay intadie Stated the trees are affecting the
foundation. They are very excited to move to Lptks

Mr. James Holmes, Madrone Avenue, stated thisadatest instance of relative
newcomers coming in and trying to remove treestti@previous residents managed to
live with for many years. The trend suggests &ical or consciousness problem rather
than a tree problem. The intent or motivationhaf &pplicants is irrelevant- all that
should be considered is the effect which would keege, empty building space. The
Planning Commission would probably recommend tharahitect work around the trees
rather than cut them down. He looked at the hadssn it was for sale and suspected
that people would make these contentions. He thtatidid not look much worse than



any other old house. Foundations of old housestiecrack and there is no showing

that the trees are the cause. There is no shaiatdghere is a hazard with respect to
disease, nature of falling, or proximity to existiand proposed structures. The arborist’s
reports do indicate standard flaws in the treesparential problems. He stated that
Finding 2B of the Heritage Tree Ordinance (“remawvalild be necessary to prevent
unreasonable interference with the property ownawsstment backed expectations”)
could not be made. The City Council has cautidchedCommission to be very careful in
making decisions on the basis of conditions thatccapply to a large number of other
structures. He stated the findings could not bdevand the application is premature.

Ms. Kathryn Arrow, Baltimore Avenue, urged the Corssion to deny the application.
She stated she works for the Presidio Trust ant#tonal Park Service and has been
doing hazard tree assessments for urban forebis si)gested that the City of Larkspur
look into the Hazard Tree Assessment System usdiaebMational Park Service. Itis a
very objective way of looking at trees. The Cityald also contract with an independent
arborist. Commissioner Hauser stated the arba@sirts did not claim that the trees
were hazardous and he asked about the PresiditsTiegulations with respect to a tree
causing damage to a structure. Ms. Arrow statatidtiteria was part of the scoring
system. She referred to the Heritage Tree Ordmand noted that if an applicant has
construction plans then they must go before therittg Commission. Commissioner
Hauser stated that was a valid point. Howeverafia@onstruction projects go before the
Planning Commission.

Mr. Bovero discussed the Hazard Tree Assessmeltdi8yand stated it has to do with
“target value”, such as high voltage lines, surding houses, traffic, etc. He reiterated
that he was confident that he could safety rembedrees without doing any further
damage to the house.

Ms. Eileen Wallace stated she has had the houieeanarket since January. She stated
many of the lumber mills take the trees out bykraed give you credit for the wood but
do not pay you for the wood. She turned down ageotive buyer who wanted to
remove more trees. Several of the trees have plovesrrunning through them and a gas
line under them. The back porch has a broken windige to the trees pushing in on the
fascia boards. It is important that the Commissionsider her efforts in trying to find a
responsible property owner who could enjoy the prtyp

Mr. Dan Smith, husband of Ms. Jan Willis, statechhe watched those trees grow into
the house for a long time. He has been in thetagt®on business for 40 years. Those
trees would continue to grow and degrade the strect

Ms. Salzman stated it probably would not mattéhnéf trees were smaller. The arborist
did express concern about being in the house darlig wind.

Commissioner Friedel asked Mr. Bovero to indicatélee map where the trees were
located.



Chair Blauvelt closed the Public Hearing.

Commissioner Hauser asked if the Commission hasdjation to approve the removal
of a tree for safety reasons when there is alsmataiction permit being contemplated.
Recreation Director Whitley stated there is notltonghe books prohibiting taking out a
permit after the trees are removed.

Commissioner Matteo asked if they should vote aihdgee separately. Chair Blauvelt
stated that was a good idea.

Commissioner Matteo commended the prospective bugetheir due diligence with
respect to the property. He stated many peoplifi¢esthat the applicants should “have
a plan” but he did not think this was true. Thelagants have said they would not
change the footprint of the house or do a remoHel.acknowledged that the
Commission has “gotten burned” in the past. Heelek the arborist’s assertion that he
can remove the trees and not damage the houseeféteed to the “investment backed
expectations” not applying to inheritance and skde was not ready to go there. He
stated some of the trees were definitely doing dgnta the house.

Commissioner Hauser stated the issue with respebese trees was structural damage
and not that they present any hazards. Struaiarabge is an issue in the ordinance.
Some people are willing to put up with a substdataount of damage while other might
not have that tolerance.

Commissioner McNally wondered if those in oppositio the removal of the trees have
walked the property. He stated there is so muahada going on to the foundation. If
the footprint of the house remains then they waigdd to repair it, with or without the
trees. He wondered if the house could be repaitel® keeping the trees.

Chair Blauvelt asked why the prospective buyersndidsimply buy the house then apply
for the permit. Some of those questions wouldlearer if they actually owned the
property. Mr. Vasquez stated the house was natl@sable” with the trees.

Chair Blauvelt stated the house was one issuetengdrches were another issue. A lot
of the damage is being done to the foundation®fpibrches. Porches can be rebuilt.

Chair Blauvelt asked for comments regarding Tree #1

Commissioner McNally asked if this tree had elealrivires running through it. Mr.
Bovero stated “yes”. Commissioner McNally statealt twas dangerous. He noted the
tree was closer to the porch than he originallygi and it is pushing the eaves of the
house. This tree could be removed without damattiednouse. He could support the
removal of this tree.

Chair Blauvelt stated the eaves could be notchddraporch could be changed.



M/s Matteo/Friedel to approve the application 'moval of Tree #1.
Ayes: All  Noes: Chair Blauvelt

Chair Blauvelt asked for comments regarding Tree #2
Commissioner Hauser stated this is the worst ofdwen trees.

M/s Hauser/McNally to approve the application femoval of Tree #2.
Ayes: All

Chair Blauvelt asked for comments regarding Tree #3
Chair Blauvelt stated this tree was located bybiek porch.

Commissioner Friedel asked if this tree was neagts line. Commissioner Hauser
stated that was Tree #2.

Commissioner Hauser stated this tree was defini@lging structural damage and
creating problems.

Commissioner Matteo agreed and stated it was affgtite house quite a bit.

M/s McNally/Matteo to approve the application femoval of Tree #3.
Ayes: All

Chair Blauvelt asked for comments regarding Tree #4

Commissioner Hauser stated there was nothing inggherts to indicate that this tree is
causing problems, although it could cause problentise future.

M/s Hauser/Friedel to deny the application for reed@f Tree #4.
Ayes: All

Chair Blauvelt asked for comments regarding Tree #5

Commissioner McNally stated this tree was very ksintd Tree #3 in terms of the
damage that it has caused.

Chair Blauvelt stated the eaves had been previagthed and she did not think it was
causing any problems. She thought the eaves teutsbtched further without
compromising the integrity of the house.

Commissioner Matteo stated the bottom four to feet of the tree was very close to the
house and either currently causing damage or woaude damage very soon.



Commissioner Friedel stated the tree was breakitagthe bottom of the foundation right
near the orange marker.

Commissioner Hauser referred to the report fromaldrBorestry Associates and stated it
pointed out there was some scarring and that thassgrowth on only one side of the
tree.

M/s Friedel/Matteo to approve the application 'moval of Tree #5.
Ayes: Friedel, Matteo, McNally Noes: ChalaBvelt, Hauser

Chair Blauvelt asked for comments regarding Tree #6

Commissioner Hauser stated he did not see any &iamal problems although it is
close to the house. He did see some cracks.

Commissioner McNally stated the tree seems reméread the house with the roots
going down underneath.

M/s Hauser/Matteo to deny the application for reai@f Tree #6.
Ayes: Chair Blauvelt, Hauser Noes: Friet&htteo, McNally

M/s Matteo/Friedel to approve the application 'moval of Tree #6.
Ayes: Friedel, Matteo, McNally  Noes: Chair Blalt, Hauser

Chair Blauvelt asked for comments regarding Tree #7
Commissioner Hauser stated he agreed with the meemalation from Mr. Moritz.

M/s Hauser/Friedel to deny the application for reai®f Tree #7.
Ayes: All

Chair Blauvelt stated the Commission approved ¢neoval of Tree #1, #2, #3, #5, and
#6 and denied the removal of Tree #4 and #7.

Chair Blauvelt stated there was a 15-day appe@bgher
The Commission took a 5-minute break at 9:15 p.m.
The meeting reconvened at 9:20 p.m.

2. Request to add Scoreboard to the Twin Citigls Goftball Batting Cage at Piper
Park

Recreation Director Whitley presented the stafbrep

Chair Blauvelt opened the Public Hearing.



Mr. Jim Gardner, Cross Creek Place, former Presioiehwin Cities Girls Softball,
stated there was not much to add to the staff tepdhe drawings. He asked the
Commission if they had any questions.

Commissioner Hauser asked if there was any wagtta ghotograph/picture of what the
scoreboard would look like. Mr. Gardner referredite diagram and stated the most
likely size would be six foot long by three fooghj however they want the option of
going 7’6” by 5. That would be the maximum windgiven the framework of the
batting cage. Commissioner Hauser asked if theeboard would also be used by the
Marin Catholic High School Girl's Softball team. rM5ardner stated “possibly” and
they are discussing whether or not the high schvaolts to come in as a partner on the
project. Commissioner Friedel asked if the higmost would help pay for the
scoreboard. Mr. Gardner stated “yes”.

Commissioner McNally asked about the cost. Mr.d&ar stated it would cost about
$4,200 if solely used by Twin Cities Girls Softballhe cost for a joint project would be
about $5,000 since it would require two sets ofless controls for each program.

Commissioner McNally asked about the electricalimegments. Mr. Gardner stated all
the underground wiring was installed when the bgttiage was built.

Commissioner Friedel had questions about the Citysership in this since it is located
in a public park. Recreation Director Whitley sththe structure itself is part of Twin
Cities Girls Softball but the City has made suia the structure was built to City
standards. He is not sure that the Engineeringieent looked at the plans to make
sure the structure could support a scoreboard. ndssioner Hauser stated the question
has more to do with use. Commissioner Friedelagkéis system would be used by
only these two entities. Mr. Gardner stated théracages are available for rent by
other organizations but there have been no requests

Commissioner Hauser asked staff if other orgaromativould want to use this
scoreboard. Recreation Director Whitley state@bably not”.

Commissioner Friedel asked Mr. Gardner if otheugsocould rent the scoreboard. Mr.
Gardner stated “sure”. The wireless controlleesgartable and cost about $800 each.
Other organizations would need their own contrelleRecreation Director Whitley
stated the City would not purchase a controller.

Commissioner Hauser asked for a mock up (displayeithe cage) of what the
scoreboard would look like. He asked about thektiess of the device. Mr. Gardner
stated it would be about 6” deep.

Commissioner McNally asked if the scoreboard wdadgpermanent. Mr. Gardner stated
“yes”. Commissioner McNally asked if the controfievould be stored on site. Mr.
Gardner stated they would probably be stored irstieel. Commissioner McNally asked



if the scoreboard could withstand the elements. Gé&rdner stated “yes” since they are
designed for outdoor use. Commissioner Hauseidaskevould be covered. Mr.
Gardner stated they might get a commercial franggdtect it from the occasional foul
ball.

Commissioner McNally agreed with Commissioner Hatisat a mock up, on the cage,
would be helpful.

Chair Blauvelt stated anything added to the padukhbe unobtrusive. Commissioner
McNally stated the cage was more obtrusive thatihbeght it would be. The scoreboard
could be a problem. Mr. Gardner stated there \&ezas in the park dedicated to a
particular use and the cage was located in anfar@aspecific used by a program that
involves participation of over one hundred locahilies. Commissioner Friedel stated
she walks in the park quite frequently and she do¢siotice the batting cage.

Commissioner Hauser asked about the proposed @blbe sign. Mr. Gardner stated it
comes in a variety of colors.

Commissioner Hauser asked what the Commission waifithey got a request for the
Cricket Club for a scoreboard. Recreation Diretthitley stated the club has a wooden
scoreboard that is on wheels that they bring otihdugames. It is stored in their shed.
Commissioner Hauser stated his daughter playelabfor Redwood High School and
he does not recall seeing a scoreboard used glaamgs, other than major tournaments.
He was not sure how essential this was to the E2a@mmissioner Matteo asked what
other fields use a scoreboard. Mr. Gardner staiest high school and little league
fields have scoreboards. Commissioner Matteo asadmany Marin Girl's Softball
teams have access to a scoreboard. Mr. Gardned $teere is one in Novato and
someone in San Rafael has offered to build onenrliesioner Matteo stated it was not
a given that these teams have a scoreboard. Min&aagreed.

Chair Blauvelt stated she was opposed to the iflsedatting cage because it
represents private use of City property. She didayant them to move further down that
avenue.

Commissioner McNally stated he attends many gadétball games and he would like to
see a scoreboard.

Commissioner Friedel stated a mock-up (cardboarduwt) on the batting cage would be
helpful including size, color, location, etc.

Mr. Gardner stated there was a serious disparttyden what the community makes
available to girls sports vs. boys sports. He @s&esome lenience in this matter- a very
small addition to an existing structure.

Chair Blauvelt closed the Public Hearing.

10



Commissioner Hauser stated he would like to gedteebidea about what is being
proposed.

Commissioner Matteo agreed a mock up would be hklpimaking a decision.

Commissioner McNally stated he would like to seeackup placed on the cage itself.
He noted Mr. Gardner had mentioned two differemiehsions and he asked that the
larger of the two be used for demonstration purposée agreed with Mr. Gardner’s
argument regarding girls vs. boy’s sports but he m@ sure he wanted to take the next
step.

It was the consensus of the Commission that the Tities Girls Softball League place
a mockup (cardboard cut out) of the proposed soarebon the batting cage including
the size, color, location, etc.

Recreation Director Whitley stated he would let @@mmission know when the mock
up was ready for review.

BUSINESS ITEM

1. Additional Information Resulting from the M&g, 2012 Parks Tour and the May 17;
2012 Canine Commons Discussion

Recreation Director Whitley stated the Commissiad Questions regarding they type of
maintenance agreements in place for Neighborhodd(RParkspur Landing area). A
letter regarding the maintenance agreement fronhitie®In Property Company dated
August 4, 1975 was missing from the record. Stafffind a reference to “lands to be
accepted for dedication including Neighborhood Paudbb Lake, and some loop roads”
and the City accepted these dedications from theldpers. He stated the City is
responsible for maintenance of Neighborhood Park.

Recreation Director Whitley stated that in respaiesthe Commission’s request he had
the landscape company of Cagwin and Dorward braakheir bid for Canine Commons
to match the work proposed by W. K. McClellan. Tin@from W. K. McClellan came

in at $33,537 and the bid from Cagwin and Dorwanthe in at $38,813. He noted the
Commission was reluctant to spend a lot of monetherdog park if the use was
negligible. He spoke to Public Works Superinteridéyers about re-building it to its
former condition. This would entail some drainagek and installing some engineered
wood chips. Chair Blauvelt asked if the chips vdolé similar to the ones in the
playground. Recreation Director Whitley stateds®%

Commissioner Friedel asked if there was a goverbody that is responsible for
overseeing the Canine Commons. Recreation Dir&¥¢totley stated “no”.

Commissioner Friedel briefly discussed the formmatba 501(c)(3) not-for-profit
organization. Recreation Director Whitley statedsknt emails to all interested persons.

11



Chair Blauvelt asked if staff installed a “suggestbox” at the dog park. Recreation
Director Whitley stated “not yet”.

RECREATION DIRECTOR’S ORAL REPORT

Recreation Director Whitley reported staff will tesmming up with the Larkspur Chapter
of the Champion’s Lion’s Club and will be participay in the Corte Madera/Larkspu‘P4
of July Parade. The theme for the “float” will Bkarin Magical Musical Moments. The
Super Cool Summer School is coming to the endefitet week of Session I. There
were close to 500 students enrolled for Sessiorcluding the Bacich and Hall Middle
School campuses). Session Il is quickly filling Upommissioner Friedel asked how
many students live in Larkspur, etc. Recreatiore@or Whitley stated Super Cool
Summer School Directors Erin Duggan and Beth Sewassgd be compiling that
information and he would report back to the Commissoon. Commissioner McNally
asked about the fees. Recreation Director Whétated the fees vary according to the
type of class. Commissioner McNally asked if theees any financial aide available.
Recreation Director Whitley stated “no”.

Recreation Supervisor Clegg stated she was wodkirfgll programming and would
welcome any suggestions from the Commission.

COMMISSIONER REPORTS

Commissioner Matteo stated some bushes obscusggiinéor Centennial Park.
Recreation Director Whitley stated he would asklitulVorks Superintendent Myers to
take care of this.

Commissioner Hauser briefly discussed the Herifage Permit application process and
whether or not it should remain in the jurisdictmirthe Parks and Recreation
Commission. He asked about the possibility of mhnance that required a moratorium
on applying for a building permit subsequent todpproval of a tree removal permit.
Recreation Director Whitley stated he would disdhss with the City Manager.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 9:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Toni DeFrancis
Recording Secretary

12



